
 

November 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.    

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 

* Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call

B. *Approval of Agenda for the November 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

C. Presentations
1. L’Anse Creuse High School Band Recognition
2. L’Anse Creuse High School – North Volleyball Team Recognition

D. Hearing of School District Patrons
Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 

E. ** Consent Agenda
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time.

1. Budget Report
2. Quarterly Budget Update
3. Payment Registers
4. Bid Award Recommendations
5. Purchases
6. Overtime Report
7. Summary of Investments
8. Summary of Wire Transfers
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
10. Employment Recommendations
11. Student Travel Requests
12. Board Meeting Minutes

a. October 16, 2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes
b. October 23, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

F. Superintendent’s Report
1. District Update
2. *Approval of Internal Athletic Transfer

G. Business Office
1. *Resolution to Collect the 2024 Summer Taxes

H. Support Services Office
1. *Nightlock Device Purchase Recommendation
2. *Critical Mapping Recommendation

I. Human Resources Office

1. *L’Anse Creuse Administrators’ Association (LCAA) Tentative Agreement

J. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up

K. Board Member Comment

L. *Adjournment



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley     E.1. 

 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure report, by fund, for fiscal 
year 2023-2024 displaying the original total budgeted expenditures, actual month-to- 
date expenditures, actual year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance of 
unexpended expenditures in both dollar amounts and by percentage (%). 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report as of October 31, 2023. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Budget Report as presented.  
 
 
RMO/jbh 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         1

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

11 GENERAL FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                  29,056,854.00    2,182,926.54    4,963,851.99                   24,093,002.01   82.91 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                         13,194,579.00    1,015,825.37    2,318,246.71                   10,876,332.29   82.43 %
 113 High School                             19,391,831.00    1,575,093.65    3,643,946.92                   15,747,884.08   81.20 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    339,741.00             .00      181,709.66                      158,031.34   46.51 %
 122 Special Education                       10,358,845.00      880,465.72    1,718,678.59                    8,640,166.41   83.40 %
 125 Compensatory Education                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                  2,631,563.00      254,543.21      557,536.83                    2,074,026.17   78.81 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                   261,432.00       31,398.00       57,334.11                      204,097.89   78.06 %
 212 Guidance Services                        1,371,125.00       27,344.97       62,002.73                    1,309,122.27   95.47 %
 213 Health Services                            164,766.00       32,803.06       66,037.28                       98,728.72   59.92 %
 214 Psychological Services                     924,915.00       59,182.19      140,140.61                      784,774.39   84.84 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                1,706,088.00      121,029.15      287,378.52                    1,418,709.48   83.15 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,812,606.00      100,812.50      240,164.14                    1,572,441.86   86.75 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         552,712.00       37,420.87       90,008.11                      462,703.89   83.71 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                 1,264,033.00       75,177.56      111,820.40                    1,152,212.60   91.15 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      875,159.00      100,672.72      241,352.54                      633,806.46   72.42 %
 222 Educational Media Service                  780,389.00       75,742.73      135,704.54                      644,684.46   82.61 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                  1,357,052.00      122,397.60      403,190.39                      953,861.61   70.28 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                  119,116.00        9,099.17       35,129.91                       83,986.09   70.50 %
 231 Board of Education                         253,700.00       17,807.85       65,027.48                      188,672.52   74.36 %
 232 Executive Admin                            683,425.00       41,183.71      169,318.38                      514,106.62   75.22 %
 241 Office of Principal                      8,611,341.00      726,077.99    1,958,876.34                    6,652,464.66   77.25 %
 252 Fiscal Services                          1,366,149.00      105,559.17      424,345.66                      941,803.34   68.93 %
 257 Internal Services                            3,000.00        2,061.21-         605.43                        2,394.57   79.81 %
 259 Other Business Services                     45,900.00        2,368.88        6,931.14                       38,968.86   84.89 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                 12,796,759.00      588,982.80    3,915,199.63                    8,881,559.37   69.40 %
 266 Security Services                           28,654.00        5,902.42        7,831.49                       20,822.51   72.66 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     6,228,447.00      756,128.15    1,597,843.08                    4,630,603.92   74.34 %
 282 Communication Services                     115,778.00       11,107.75       32,113.23                       83,664.77   72.26 %
 283 Staff Services                           1,220,473.00       78,555.77      385,791.23                      834,681.77   68.39 %
 284 Support Services Tech                    2,041,332.00      141,141.62      711,886.00                    1,329,446.00   65.12 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           436,053.00      155,806.17      365,320.11                       70,732.89   16.22 %
 293 Athletic Activities                          1,274.00           44.94          179.76                        1,094.24   85.89 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 492 Prior Period Adj/Non-Mat                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 624 TRANSFER OUT                                      .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

11 GENERAL FUND                    * TOTAL  119,995,091.00    9,330,541.02   24,895,502.94                   95,099,588.06   79.25 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      2,500.00             .00             .00                        2,500.00  100.00 %
 293 Athletic Activities                      4,745,795.00    1,213,056.84    1,659,260.89                    3,086,534.11   65.03 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND                   * TOTAL    4,748,295.00    1,213,056.84    1,659,260.89                    3,089,034.11   65.05 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         2

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 111 Elementary Instruction                     890,668.00       84,214.68      169,586.26                      721,081.74   80.95 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                            397,806.00       30,417.42       62,897.21                      334,908.79   84.18 %
 113 High School                                       .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                 903,915.00       84,728.91      125,761.18                      778,153.82   86.08 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 122 Special Education                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   3,359,722.00      344,640.33      677,119.22                    2,682,602.78   79.84 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                        184,765.00       15,381.93       34,410.30                      150,354.70   81.37 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                     16,210.00          871.55        1,143.66                       15,066.34   92.94 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                        1,840,795.00      146,231.68      352,880.30                    1,487,914.70   80.83 %
 213 Health Services                              8,431.00             .00           66.33                        8,364.67   99.21 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,074,138.00       40,130.47       93,582.74                      980,555.26   91.28 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      188,291.00       10,985.52       24,989.04                      163,301.96   86.72 %
 222 Educational Media Service                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                       470.00             .00             .00                          470.00  100.00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    261,536.00       29,472.76       84,962.95                      176,573.05   67.51 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                     12,309.00       11,100.00       11,100.00                        1,209.00    9.82 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                                .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 233 Grant Writer/Procurement                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                        629,302.00       42,190.14       89,858.14                      539,443.86   85.72 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             16,999.00        1,305.03        5,150.91                       11,848.09   69.69 %
 257 Internal Services                              783.00             .00             .00                          783.00  100.00 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                    455,204.00             .00          150.00                      455,054.00   99.96 %
 266 Security Services                          304,902.00       10,446.57       52,632.92                      252,269.08   82.73 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                         7,505.00             .00        4,457.75                        3,047.25   40.60 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         1,600.00             .00             .00                        1,600.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                         450.00             .00             .00                          450.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                               1,175.00             .00          550.00                          625.00   53.19 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            55,320.00        8,660.08       16,266.90                       39,053.10   70.59 %
 289 Other Central Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 291 Pupil Activities                               541.00             .00          536.04                            4.96     .91 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                    12,111.00             .00             .00                       12,111.00  100.00 %
 331 Community Activities                         8,923.00        2,860.48        1,059.47-                       9,982.47  111.87 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                      8,667.00          563.40          794.10                        7,872.90   90.83 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                   13,644.00             .00             .00                       13,644.00  100.00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND                * TOTAL   10,656,182.00      864,200.95    1,807,836.48                    8,848,345.52   83.03 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS

 111 Elementary Instruction                     539,014.00       19,764.33       60,903.92                      478,110.08   88.70 %



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         3

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 112 Middle/Jr. High                            182,365.00       12,564.10       31,682.50                      150,682.50   82.62 %
 113 High School                                 50,158.00       11,834.97       29,793.61                       20,364.39   40.60 %
 118 Pre-school                                  67,512.00             .00             .00                       67,512.00  100.00 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    348,310.00             .00        3,427.31                      344,882.69   99.01 %
 122 Special Education                        2,453,145.00      187,688.05      408,554.74                    2,044,590.26   83.34 %
 125 Compensatory Education                     937,386.00       40,238.32      127,491.77                      809,894.23   86.39 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     89,642.00        8,521.02       10,305.03                       79,336.97   88.50 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                         82,903.00        6,353.29       14,966.43                       67,936.57   81.94 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    109,925.00        8,350.33       20,623.37                       89,301.63   81.23 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                          334,517.00       90,951.90      225,436.80                      109,080.20   32.60 %
 214 Psychological Services                     202,396.00       16,209.09       53,924.87                      148,471.13   73.35 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                   69,182.00        8,521.19       19,883.48                       49,298.52   71.25 %
 216 Social Work Services                       106,439.00        7,798.30       15,099.98                       91,339.02   85.81 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         442,808.00       41,561.32       82,820.53                      359,987.47   81.29 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      607,930.00       31,858.95       77,401.35                      530,528.65   87.26 %
 222 Educational Media Service                    3,324.00             .00             .00                        3,324.00  100.00 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    139,470.00       12,091.99       26,707.70                      112,762.30   80.85 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                           2,000.00             .00             .00                        2,000.00  100.00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 257 Internal Services                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                    250,492.00       15,525.90       99,783.90                      150,708.10   60.16 %
 266 Security Services                            8,767.00          664.05        1,280.81                        7,486.19   85.39 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                         6,646.00             .00        1,844.00                        4,802.00   72.25 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         3,624.00             .00             .00                        3,624.00  100.00 %
 282 Communication Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 260.00             .00             .00                          260.00  100.00 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            74,064.00        1,647.14        2,929.67                       71,134.33   96.04 %
 289 Other Central Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 331 Community Activities                        68,736.00        2,502.92        6,873.69                       61,862.31   89.99 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                           .00             .00             .01                             .01-    .00 %
 361 Welfare Activities                           4,070.00             .00             .00                        4,070.00  100.00 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                      59,776.00             .00        1,538.06                       58,237.94   97.42 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS                  * TOTAL    7,244,861.00      524,647.16    1,323,273.53                    5,921,587.47   81.73 %

25 CAFETERIA

 259 Other Business Services                     55,000.00          972.63        2,955.66                       52,044.34   94.62 %



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         4

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 261 Operating Bldg Services                     66,868.00        2,585.88       23,123.36                       43,744.64   65.41 %
 266 Security Services                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 297 Food Services                            5,373,971.00      709,211.93    1,017,394.36                    4,356,576.64   81.06 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                    200,000.00             .00             .00                      200,000.00  100.00 %

25 CAFETERIA                       * TOTAL    5,695,839.00      712,770.44    1,043,473.38                    4,652,365.62   81.68 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND

 259 Other Business Services                     31,696.00        1,904.27       14,958.53                       16,737.47   52.80 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                        250.00             .00             .00                          250.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                                    .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                   280,644.00       22,517.08       72,633.09                      208,010.91   74.11 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    188,801.00       68,811.61      115,015.85                       73,785.15   39.08 %
 391 Other Community Services                   198,224.00        8,594.30      166,986.96                       31,237.04   15.75 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND        * TOTAL      699,615.00      101,827.26      369,594.43                      330,020.57   47.17 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND

 118 Pre-school                                 442,670.00       42,466.75       67,980.71                      374,689.29   84.64 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     90,900.00        7,312.08       14,998.90                       75,901.10   83.49 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                     6,600.00          259.31        1,467.62                        5,132.38   77.76 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    534,756.00       45,888.51      139,804.70                      394,951.30   73.85 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND                  * TOTAL    1,074,926.00       95,926.65      224,251.93                      850,674.07   79.13 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

 296 Oth Stu/Schl Activity Exp                    6,808.00             .00             .00                        6,808.00  100.00 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS   * TOTAL        6,808.00             .00             .00                        6,808.00  100.00 %

31 2004 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

31 2004 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

32 2005 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

32 2005 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         5

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

33 2006 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

33 2006 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 634 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00    1,190,039.55    1,190,389.55                    1,190,389.55-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER                   * TOTAL             .00    1,190,039.55    1,190,389.55                    1,190,389.55-    .00 %

36 2017 REFUNDER SERIES A- DEBT R

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

36 2017 REFUNDER SERIES A- DEBT R  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00      503,517.05      512,560.40                      512,560.40-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00      503,517.05      512,560.40                      512,560.40-    .00 %

38 2012 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 635 Fund Mod Fund 35                                  .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

38 2012 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00      989,500.00      989,500.00                      989,500.00-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 634 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         6

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 637 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00      989,500.00      989,500.00                      989,500.00-    .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS CHESTERFIELD

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS CHESTERFIELD   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

42 23 MILE AND NORTH AVE SALE OF

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

42 23 MILE AND NORTH AVE SALE OF   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

43 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

43 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND            * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

44 BLD & SITE 2002 SERIES 2

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

44 BLD & SITE 2002 SERIES 2        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

45 BLD & SITE 2005 SERIES I

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         7

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

45 BLD & SITE 2005 SERIES I        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                  542,620.00        4,662.02      353,438.16                      189,181.84   34.86 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 645 FUND MOD-2005 CAP PROJ                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008                 * TOTAL      542,620.00        4,662.02      353,438.16                      189,181.84   34.86 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                  199,046.00             .00       25,668.22                      173,377.78   87.10 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE     * TOTAL      199,046.00             .00       25,668.22                      173,377.78   87.10 %

48 B & S 2010 SERIES B BABS

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

48 B & S 2010 SERIES B BABS        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

 298 Oth Priv Purpose Trust Ex                         .00       18,337.07       18,337.07                       18,337.07-    .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND                * TOTAL             .00       18,337.07       18,337.07                       18,337.07-    .00 %

81 SPDI INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

81 SPDI INTERNAL SERVICE FUND      * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

82 Health Care Stabilization Inte

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

82 Health Care Stabilization Inte  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S



11/10/23  14.05.32                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  10/31   FISCAL PERIOD 04   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         8

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

** GRAND TOTALS  150,863,283.00   15,549,026.01   34,413,086.98                  116,450,196.02   77.18 %
 *BUDGET # 01 Working                                   WORKING



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

Hilary E. Dubay   Amelia A. Servial    Sharon L. Ross         Terri M. Spencer Mary L. Hilton Adam D. Lipski Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

  

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley     E.2. 

 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare the current to date revenues 
and expenditures to the year-to-date revenues and expenditures of the prior year.  Also 
displayed is the current year Board approved budget and the year-to-date projected 
budget. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The Quarterly Budget Update as of September 30, 2023 is attached. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Quarterly Budget as presented. 

 

 

 
RMO/jbh 
 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/






Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  

   

 E.3. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley  
  
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month 
for review, per the Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are 
summarized and totaled by fund and check run.  The detail documents are included with 
the signatures of two Board members.  
 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of September 30, 2023, as follows: 
 

• October 04, 2023 

• October 18, 2023 

• Purchase Card Reports for September 2023 (reviewed) 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Payment Registers as presented. 
 
 

RMO/jbh 

















































































































































Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 E.4.   
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Bid Award Recommendations  
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of 
Education.   
 
 
Current Status: 
As of October 31, 2023, there are no recommendations that meet the requirements.   
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting 

for informational purposes only. 

 
 
RMO/jbh 
 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 
 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley    E.5. 

 

Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 

Agenda Item:  Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 

Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to 
administer the business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to provide 
a review process of the purchases, the board has established a policy that all purchases in excess 
of $10,000 from the building and site fund and general fund purchases in excess of the state’s 
competitive bid threshold (currently at $29,572.00) be reported to the board on a monthly 
basis. 

 
Current Status: 
As of October 31, 2023, there is one purchase that meets the Board requirements. 
 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 

Bond Bluum REMC contract pricing for replacement of 
projector screen for Lobbestael’s 
cafeteria/stage 

$12,211.37 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Purchase as presented.  
 
 
 
RMO/jbh 







Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley    E.6. 
 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Overtime Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance report, by hours, for 
fiscal year 2023-2024, which displays the current month’s actual paid overtime hours for 
the current year in comparison with the same month’s actual paid overtime hours for 
the previous year.  Additionally, this report displays the current year’s overtime hours 
on a year-to-date basis and the total overtime hours incurred for the previous 2023 
fiscal year.   
 
 
Current Status: 
The report for October 31, 2023 has been reviewed by the respective administrator of 
each building/department.  
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends 
that the Board motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented. 

 
RMO/jbh 
 



October October Difference FY2024 FY2023

2023-24 2022-23 Over (Under)

Year-to- 

Date Total OT

Operations & Maintenance:     

Custodians 611.53 580.43 31.10 1353.67              5,246.02 

Food & Nutrition 41.76 27.65 14.11 44.46 117.30

Grounds 49.45 61.44 (11.99) 139.90 533.75

Maintenance 28.92 35.32 (6.40) 121.72 378.87

Warehouse 1.57 4.25 (2.68) 4.18 22.41

Transportation - Bus Drivers 327.50 314.90 12.60 328.70              2,301.02 

Transportation - Mechanics 2.70 9.60 (6.90) 8.70 219.55

Transportation - Dispatch/Secretary 0.00 42.15 (42.15) 0.00 126.25

Business Office:

Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.08

Technology  

Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00

Buildings:

Curriculum/Athletics/Swim Mgmt 0.00 11.97 (11.97) 0.00 13.04

Elementary Secretary 0.00 0.50 (0.50) 0.00 23.87

Secondary Secretary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.08

Elementary Administrative Aide 0.00 6.70 (6.70) 0.00 25.89

Programs & Other: 0.00

Aides Instructional & Band 9.75 0.00 0.00 9.75 184.03

Aides Noninstructional - Noon Aide 71.95 48.75 2.00 73.95 418.35

Aides Noninstructional - Supervisory 0.00 9.25 (9.25) 0.00 34.16

Aides Special Ed 0.00 33.30 (33.30) 0.35 55.47

Child Care-Secretary/Teacher 0.00 40.50 (40.50) 0.00 131.10

SDC/SACC 98.79 67.22 31.57 254.01 731.96

     Total        1,243.92        1,293.93                  (80.96)        2,339.39            10,640.20 

 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OVERTIME HOUR REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2023/2024



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

  

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley     E.7. 

 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for the 
district.  As investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the board has 
established a policy that a report on investments be provided on a monthly basis. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of October 31, 2023 and includes 
the investing institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest rate as well as which 
fund made the investment. 

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 
  
RMO/jbh 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summary of investments as of: October 31, 2023  

 

   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 

Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 

of Days 

 

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking 

 

$15,390,939.67 

 

N/A 

 

Varies 

 

Immediate 

 

GF 

 

- 

        

JPMorgan Chase Checking $578,608.94 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking $20,798,286.94 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $2,546,569.10 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository $959,912.06 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository $3,643,464.93 N/A Varies Immediate  CF - 

        

Bank of America Checking $120,619.09 N/A N/A Immediate  2008 - 

      B&S  

 

MILAF Investment $365,283.89 N/A N/A Immediate 2008 - 

 

 

MILAF 

 

MILAF 

 

 

 

Investment 

 

Investment 

 

   

$5,053,043.42 

 

$3,025,800.18 

 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

 

 

Varies 

 

Varies 

B&S 

 

GF 

 

IF 

 

 

Fifth Third Bank 

 

 

Checking 

 

 

$549,672.68 

 

N/A 

 

N/A 

 

Immediate 

 

2010 

B&S 

 

 

- 

 

 

        

NOTE:        

State Aid Payment –  

October 20, 2023 

Deposited to JPMorgan Chase                                      

 $7,722,646.89  N/A    

 

B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 

DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 

 IF = Internal Fund 

  

 

  

 

 Rates as of October 30, 2023: 
Federal Reserve  

     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       5.31 

          60 days       N/A 

     Asset Backed         30 days       5.39 

          60 days       5.45 

 

Note: n.a. indicates trade data insufficient to 

support calculation of the particular rate. 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

    

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley    E.8. 

  
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Wire Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the district’s 
bank accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of this process a 
monthly report is prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the date of transaction, the 
bank accounts involved in the transactions, the reason for the wire transfer, the amount and the 
fund requesting the transfer. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of October 31, 2023, and summarizes the wire transfers for the 
General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 

 
 
Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Wire Transfers as presented.  
 
RMO/jbh 

 



 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity  

October 1 through October 31, 2023 

 

  1 of 1  

1 10/02/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through Sep 27th ($212,327.60) Wire GF 

2 10/05/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 10/06/23 PR Direct Deposit ($1,570,956.83) Wire GF 

3 10/05/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 10/06/23 Net Payroll Deductions ($310,867.57) Wire GF 

4 10/06/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 10/06/23 Annuities Funding ($136,526.59) Wire GF 

5 10/19/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 10/20/23 PR Direct Deposit ($1,562,324.36) Wire GF 

6 10/19/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 10/20/23 Net Payroll Deductions ($303,939.34) Wire GF 

7 10/20/23 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 10/20/23 Annuities Funding ($138,679.53) Wire GF 

 8 10/25/23 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

UMB Bank 11/01/23 Debt Service Interest 2021 Refunding ($1,190,039.55) Wire DF 

9 10/25/23 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

UMB Bank 11/01/23 Debt Service Interest 2023 Refunding ($989,500.00) Wire DF 

10 10/25/23 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

Huntington Bank 11/1/22 Debt Service Interest 2015 Refunding 

Bond 

($500,031.25) Wire DF 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 

                                      
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon. Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

        

             

       

E.9. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Check Register 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may review 
the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on the 
following dates: 
 

Review Dates Approvers 

Nov. 30 & Dec 1, 2023 S. Ross & A. Lipski 

Dec. 14 & 15, 2023 J. Da Via & H. Dubay 

Jan. 18 & 19, 2024 J. Da Via & S. Sellers 
 

 
*The Purchase Card Report for October 2023 will be included with the November 29, 2023 check run. 
 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.   

 
RMO/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the position/building that 
is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a change in some aspect of their 
employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a recommendation for the 
action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference checks, if applicable, have been 
completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as presented. 
 
 
GD/af 
 
 
 
 

E.10 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

November 27, 2023

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 Bossenbery, Rosalynn Counselor, L'Anse Creuse High School Resignation 12/1/2023

2 Carnahan, Diana Teacher, Emma V. Lobbestael Elementary School Retirement (was on LTD) (16 years, 2 

months)

10/30/2023

3 * Curran, Colleen Teacher, Green Elementary School Replaces Nichole Beltz 11/1/2023 MA Step 16 

$90,438 

(prorated)

4 Geschwind, Allison Teacher, Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary School Replaces Stephanie Tepper 11/2/2023 BA Step 3 

$46,752 

(prorated

5 * Kwiatkowski, Angela Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Jason Stys 10/30/2023 EDS Step 14 

$87,778 

(prorated)

6 Marino, Amanda Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Resignation 11/20/2023

7 * Pieri, Lucia Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Bruna Cottito 11/3/2023 MA Step 1 

$45,701 

(prorated)

8 Salamon, Dana Art Club Sponsor, DiAnne M. Pellerin Center New Position 10/9/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

9 Schlitt, Kelly Athletic Worker, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - South New Position 10/9/2023

10  * Yu, Kari Anne School Social Worker, Harry L. Wheeler Community 

Center & Administrative Offices

Replaces Heather Young 11/27/2023 MA Step 10  

$70,758 

(prorated)

1 Abbate, Kelcie School Bus Driver, Larry F. Brender Support Services Resignation 10/26/2023

2 Besselman, 

Christopher

Custodian, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Resignation 11/24/2023

3 * Boyle-Osterbeck, 

Christy

Cross Country Coach, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Jen Stewart 8/28/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

Non-Instructional



Employment Recommendations

November 27, 2023

Page 2

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

4 * Cirillo, Amy Class I Floater, Larry F. Brender Support Services Center Replaces Jennifer Wattenbarger 10/16/2023 $14.84 

5 Dismukes, Jessica Science Olympiad Coach, Tenniswood Elementary 

School

Replaces Rebecca Popkie 10/23/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

6 Dujardin, Kyleigh 7th Grade Volleyball Coach, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - South

Edustaff Conversion 9/18/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

7 * Harris, Geraldine Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Rachel Palazzolo 10/16/2023 $13.03 

8 Herrera, Ray Freshman Football Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Edustaff Conversion 8/8/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

9 Hloros, Antoinette Assistant Preschool Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Early 

Childhood Center

Transition to substitute status 11/2/2023

10 Hofbauer, Claudia Paraprofessional, Frederick V. Pankow Center Retirement (23 years, 11 months) 12/29/2023

11 Kaslatas, Kristi Class I Cook/Cashier, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Resignation 8/14/2023

12 Koch, Sandra Class IV Kitchen Manager, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Retirement (26 years, 7 months) 12/1/2023

13 Korn, McKenzie JV Cheerleading Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Replaces Brooke Nemens 8/1/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

14 * Machalk, Jason Varsity Baseball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Brett Borrocci 11/28/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

15 Marino, Sam 8th Grade Head Football Coach, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - Central

Edustaff Conversion 9/5/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

16 Niewoit, Leon JV Tennis Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Edustaff Conversion 8/1/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract



Employment Recommendations

November 27, 2023

Page 3

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

17 Nocita, Michael Technician, Larry F. Brender Support Services Center Resignation 10/31/2023

18 Picklo, Barbara Class IV Kitchen Manager, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

South

Retirement (15 years, 9 months) 12/21/2023

19 Pratton, Robin Class I Cook/Cashier, Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary 

School

Resignation 10/20/2023

20 * Robinson, Erika Supervisory Aide, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Replaces Lauren Farley 11/2/2023 $14.59 

21 * Shepherd, James JV Girls Basketball Coach Replaces Hannah Sluschewski 11/20/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

22 Shira, Matt 8th Grade Head Football Coach, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - East

Edustaff Conversion 8/28/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

23 Smith, Karen Class I Cook/Cashier, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Resignation 10/30/2023

24 Stevenson, Sarah Paraprofessional, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Resignation 11/13/2023

25 Thomas, Alicia Paraprofessional, Marie C. Graham Elementary School Leave of Absence 11/6/2023-

1/8/2024

26  * Williams, Anita Medical Aide, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Replaces Robert Reid 11/2/2023 $14.22 

27  * Wingert, Beverly Class I Cook/Cashier, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Karen Smith 11/13/2023 $13.03 

*New Employee to the District

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.

Updated items are in bold and italicized.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Hilary Dubay Adam Lipski Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 110 L’Anse Creuse High School Physics students to travel to Cedar Pointe, 
Sandusky, Ohio on June 6, 2024.  The trip is the annual physics field trip and assessment.  The trip is 
requested by David Kuznia.  There will be 6 staff; D. Kuznia, R. Longo, K. Flynn, S. Hlavaty, D. Temple and J. 
Henderson, and 5 parents to chaperone the trip. 

2. Student travel is requested for 66 L’Anse Creuse High School Band students to travel to Walt Disney World 
and Universal Studios, Orlando, Florida on February 15, 2024 and return February 20, 2024. Students will 
partake in a concert band performance and clinic at Disney World and Universal. The trip is requested by 
Ryan Malburg.  There will be 2 staff, R. Malburg and W. McCray, and 35 parents to chaperone the trip. 

3. Student travel is requested for 20 L’Anse Creuse High School North Student Council members to travel to 
Grand Rapids, Michigan on February 24, 2024 and return February 26, 2024.  Students will attend the 
State Leadership conference.  The trip is requested by Laura Forrey.  There will be 2 staff, L. Forrey and R. 
Hough, to chaperone the trip. 

4. Student travel is requested for 20 L’Anse Creuse High School Student Council members to travel to Grand 
Rapids, Michigan on February 24, 2024 and return February 26, 2024.  Students will attend the State 
Leadership conference.  The trip is requested by Barbra Witkowski.  There will be 2 staff, B. Witkowski and 
G. Ashburn, to chaperone the trip. 

E.11. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Student Travel Request 
November 27, 2023  Page 2 

5. Student travel is requested for 40 Middle School South 8th grade students to travel to Washington D.C. on 
April 17, 2024 and return on April 20, 2024.  Students will visit historical sites to reinforce concepts as a 
part of the 8th grade curriculum.  The trip is requested by Mary Beth Docherty.  There will be 2 staff, M. 
Docherty and J. Troost, and 10 parents to chaperone the trip. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval for the above student travel requests. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 16, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Committee of the Whole on 
Monday, October 16, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
 

Mrs. Dubay called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:31 p.m.   Mrs. Dubay appointed Mr. Doss 
as Secretary pro tem. 
 
Roll Call 

 
Present  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President 

Mrs. Amy Servial, Treasurer 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 
 Absent:  Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
   Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
 

Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
  Mrs. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction  

Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 

  Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
Mr. Drake Okie, Director for Athletics 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Presentations  
 

Mr. Sellers introduced Aaron Glefke, student at L’Anse Creuse High School – North, and recognized 
his success in Tennis.  Mr. Sellers and Mr. Edoff presented Aaron with a Certificate of Excellence on 
behalf of the board and administration, and wished him well at the state competition. 
 
Mr. Okie introduced Morgan Jones, student at L’Anse Creuse High School – North, and recognized 
her success in golf.  Mr. Sellers and Mr. Edoff presented Morgan with a Certificate of Excellence on 
behalf of the board and administration, and wished her well in the state competition. 

 
Mrs. Dubay called a break from 6:45 – 6:50 p.m. 

 
C. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 

Mr. Mike Rayner, resident in the district, addressed the Board regarding student preparation for 
voting and going into the work field after school.   
 

E.12.a. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 16, 2023     PAGE 2 
 
 
D. Department Updates 
 

The Curriculum, Business Office/Food Service, Human Resources, and Support Services 
Departments provided an informational update for the Board on the progress of work and projects 
occurring within their department. Discussion followed. 

 
E. Superintendent’s Report 
 
E.1. Mr. Edoff shared an article from the Macomb Daily that highlighted Higgins Elementary and their 

recent book vending machine the was purchased student raised funds.  He stated that this will give 
students a creative incentive for positive behavior.  Mr. Edoff also provided a district update and shared 
information on additional support for students in relation to NWEA testing, continued challenges with 
staff shortages and their continued affect on some bus routes.  He stated that the district is working hard 
to fill positions in the district. 

 
E.2. Mr. Edoff provided an update on the Juul Labs/Altria Settlement and stated he will bring a resolution 

to the October 23, 2023 Regular Board meeting for approval that will allow him to accept the 
settlement on behalf of the district. Discussion followed. 

 
F. Curriculum and Instruction Office 
 
F.1.  Ms. Montpas provided Student Travel Requests that will be presented to the Board for approval at the 

October 23, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed. 
 
G. Business & Operations Office 
 
G.1. Ms. Gauthier provided information on the Consent Agenda Items that will be presented for approval at 

the October 23, 2023 Regular Board Meeting.   
 
G.2. Ms. Jennifer Watkins from Yeo & Yeo Audit Firm presented the June 30, 2022 District Audit.  

Discussion followed. 
 
H. Human Resources Office 
 
G.1.  Dr. Dixon provided information regarding the Employment Recommendations that will be presented 

for approval at the October 23, 2023 Regular Board Meeting. Discussion followed. 
 
I. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up 

 
No patrons addressed the Board at this time.   
 

J. Board Member Comment 
 
None. 

 
K. Adjournment 

 
Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at  
8:04 p.m.   

 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 16, 2023     PAGE 3 
 
 
 
Yes:  All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
 
Al Doss, Secretary pro tem 
Board of Education 
AD:nt 
 
 



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 23, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Regular Board Meeting on 
Monday, October 23, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 

 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 

 
Mrs. Dubay called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
Roll Call 

 
Present: Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President 

Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 

 Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 
Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 

Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 
Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
Mr. Drake Okie, Director for Athletics 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Approval of Agenda 

 
Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Lipski, to approve the October 23, 2023 Regular Board 
Meeting Agenda as presented. 

 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Presentations 
 
C.1. Mrs. Jennifer Watkins of Yeo & Yeo audit firm presented the 2022 District Audit for the Board’s 

acceptance.  Discussion followed. 
 

  Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the 2022 District Audit as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
 

E.12.b. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 23, 2023  PAGE 2 
 
 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

 
No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 

 
E. Consent Agenda 

 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 

 
E.1. Budget Report 
E.2. Quarterly Budget Update 
E.3. Payment Registers 
E.4. Bid Award Recommendations 
E.5. Purchases 
E.6. Overtime Report 
E.7. Summary of Investments 
E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule 
E.10. Employment Recommendations 
E.11. Student Travel Requests 
E.12. a. September 13, 2023 Summer Board Workshop Minutes 
E.12.b. September 18, 2023 Committee of the Whole Minutes  
E.12.c. September 25, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Ross, Doss, Sellers, Lipski, Da Via, Dubay 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
F. Superintendent’s Office 

 
F.1. Mr. Edoff provided a district update and shared that the L’Anse Creuse High School Football Team 

won and qualified for the state playoffs.  He stated that this is the 5th year in a row for the team and 
stated it was a good game between the two high schools.  Mr. Edoff also provided a project update on 
the L’Anse Creuse High School – North gym floor and the preparation for the L’Anse Creuse High 
School football field and track project to begin.  Mr. Edoff expressed the challenges the district is facing 
with transportation this year in regards to a shortage in staff, and stated they are making progress on 
the bus route issues and continue to find solutions. 

 
F.2. Mr. Edoff presented a resolution for the Juul Labs/Altria Settlement for the board’s consideration. 
 

Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Altria Group, Inc. Settlement Resolution 
as presented and authorize the Superintendent to execute documents on behalf of the district. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Doss, Da Via, Dubay, Lipski, Ross, Sellers, Servial 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss to earmark the Altria Settlement funds for supporting 
students and families with substance abuse or mental health related issues. 
 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 23, 2023  PAGE 3 
 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
G. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow Up 
 
 No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 
 
H. Board Member Comment 

 
Mr. DaVia shared that he attended the MASB Parliamentary Procedure CBA class on October 18, 2023 
and offered other board members a copy of the materials. 
 
Mr. Lipski stated that he has seen first hand how families and students are benefitting from the Board’s 
decision to eliminate the Pay to Participate program in the district.  He thanked the Board for making this 
decision and the continued effort in funding athletics for the students. 
 

I. Closed Session – Negotiations 
 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to move into Closed Session at  7:13 p.m. pursuant to 
the Open Meetings Act, Section (c) for Negotiations. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Sellers, Ross, Lipski, Dubay, Doss, Da Via 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mr. Da Via, supported by Mrs. Servial, to reconvene to Regular Session at 9:16 p.m. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Da Via, Servial, Doss, Sellers, Dubay, Ross, Lipski 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

J. Adjournment 
 
 Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Lipski, to adjourn the meeting at 9:17 p.m.   
 
 Yes: All 

No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary 
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 



NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-
6300
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Hilary Dubay 
PRESIDENT

Adam Lipski 
VICE PRESIDENT

Sharon Ross 
SECRETARY

Amelia Servial 
TREASURER

    Al Doss 
    TRUSTEE

John Da Via 
TRUSTEE

Shane Sellers 
TRUSTEE

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT

24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6310 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

To: Board of Education 

From: Erik Edoff, Superintendent 

Re: Internal Athletic Transfer Approval 

Date: November 27, 2023 

This year sophomore, Jonas Guenthardt, internally transferred from L’Anse Creuse High School 
to L’Anse Creuse High School – North.  Jonas would like to play boys basketball at L’Anse Creuse 
High School - North, and according to the MHSAA Bylaws, in order for Jonas to be eligible to 
play basketball this year due to him transferring after the beginning of the school year, the 
Board of Education must approve a letter supporting this transfer in the best interest of the 
student. 

This letter serves as the recommendation of support for Jonas Guenthardt to participate in 
sports at L’Anse Creuse High School – North. 

F.2.



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon. Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

           

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley     G.1. 

 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Resolution to Collect the 2024 Summer Taxes 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 

Background: 
The Board has previously adopted a resolution to impose and collect a summer tax levy to 
collect 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located 
within the school district and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by the 
Board.   
 
 

Current Status: 
Pursuant to P.A. 451 of 1976, the Board invokes for 2024 its previously adopted ongoing 
resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt 
service, upon property located within the District.  Administration is authorized to forward to 
the governing body of each city/ township, in which the District is located, a copy of this Board’s 
resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis, and requesting that each 
city/township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2024 in the amount specified in the 
resolution.  Forwarding of this request must be received by the appropriate governing bodies on 
or before December 31, 2023 

 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 
Resolution to Collect the 2024 Summer Taxes as presented. 
 

RMO/jbh 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 

 

Annual Summer Tax Resolution 

 

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools (the “District”) 

 

A regular meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board”) was held in the LCPS Board Room, 

within the boundaries of the District, on the 27 day of November, 2023, at 6:30 o’clock in the p.m. (the “Meeting”). 

 

The Meeting was called to order by _____________________, President. 

 

Present: Members                                  

Absent: Members                                   

 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ___________________ and supported by 

Member ____________________: 

 

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to collect 100% of 

annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the District and continuing from 

year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 

1. Pursuant to the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1 et seq., the Board invokes for 2024 its previously-

adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100% of annual school property taxes, including debt 

service, upon property located within the District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the 

Board and requests that each city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes. 

 

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the governing body of each 

city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s resolution imposing a summer property tax 

levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect 

the summer tax levy for 2024 in the amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the 

request to collect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the appropriate governing bodies 

on or before December 31, 2023. 

 

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Revised School Code Section 1613(1), the Superintendent or 

designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District with the governing body of each city and/or 

township in which the District is located for the reasonable expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy 

that the city and/or township may bill under Revised School Code Sections 1611 or 1612. Any such proposed 

agreement shall be brought before this Board for its approval or disapproval. 

 

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution 

be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

 

Ayes:  Members                 

Nays:  Members                  

 

Resolution declared adopted. 

  

Secretary, Board of Education 

 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public 

Schools, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board 

at the Meeting, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of 

the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended). 

  

Secretary, Board of Education 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Don Gratton 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 
Randy T. Baker 

SUPERVISOR FOR  
MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  

 
Kim Bryer and Holly Vitale 

CO-SUPERVISORs FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
   
 
 
Initiator:                        Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  NIGHTLOCK® Lockdown Device Purchase Recommendation 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
In an effort to fortify our interior doors in the event an intruder gains access to a school 
building, administration authorized the purchase of the NIGHTLOCK® Lockdown devices. These 
locking devices were professionally installed in most classrooms, some offices, conference 
rooms and other areas such as gyms and cafeterias.  
 
Current Status: 
After the initial installation of the NIGHTLOCK® devises was completed, other areas were 
identified that would benefit by the installation of the device. In some situations, there are not 
typical door locking mechanisms on the door and this is a more cost-effective way to secure the 
door if need be. The cost is $125.00 installed/per unit.  I would like to request $25,000.00 to 
purchase and install approximately 200 additional devices. The funds for this project would 
come from the Safety and Security grant provided by the State of Michigan. The devices and 
labor would be purchased through the Keystone Purchasing Network, which is a purchasing 
consortium the district is a member of.  
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the amount of $25,000.00 to 
purchase and install approximately 200 additional NIGHTLOCK® devices throughout the district, 
utilizing Safety and Security grant funds. 

H.1. 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Don Gratton 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 
Randy T. Baker 

SUPERVISOR FOR  
MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  

 
Kim Bryer and Holly Vitale 

CO-SUPERVISORs FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 
   
 
 
Initiator:                        Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Critical Incident Mapping Purchase Recommendation 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The Michigan Legislature has allocated funding through Section 97d of the State School Aid Act 
for districts, to improve school safety. The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) authorized 
funding for each school building within a district as provided by Public Act 93 of 2022, Section 
97d to conduct Critical Incident Mapping. The attached explanation is from the MDE memo. 
 
Critical incident mapping uses satellite imaging to create a real-life depiction of a  
building and surrounding area with labels for important areas such as the cafeteria or  
gymnasium. A grid is placed over the map to help first responders communicate their  
location more accurately. The map is shared with local 9-1-1 operators quarterly. 
 
Current Status: 
The district received a quote from CRG, the company agreed upon be the county and 
Superintendents to perform the work. The quote is for $62,972.00 to map all of the District 
properties.  
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the amount of $62,972.00 to have all 
district buildings mapped. The funding source is from the section 97D grant provided in the 
School Aid. 

H.2. 



STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

CASANDRA E. ULBRICH – PRESIDENT  •  PAMELA PUGH – VICE PRESIDENT 
TIFFANY D. TILLEY – SECRETARY •  TOM MCMILLIN – TREASURER 
JUDITH PRITCHETT – NASBE DELEGATE  •  ELLEN COGEN LIPTON    

NIKKI SNYDER  •  JASON STRAYHORN 
 

608 WEST ALLEGAN STREET  •  P.O. BOX 30008  •  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/mde  •  833-633-5788 

 

    GRETCHEN WHITMER 
  GOVERNOR

  
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

LANSING

 

MICHAEL F. RICE, Ph.D. 
        STATE SUPERINTENDENT

 
 
September 22, 2022 
 

PA 93 of 2022 Section 97d 
Funding for Critical Incident Mapping 

 
Governor Whitmer and the Michigan Legislature has allocated funding through 
Section 97d of the State School Aid Act Supplemental for 2022-2023 school year only 
for districts, intermediate districts, and nonpublic schools to improve school safety. 
The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) is authorized to award funding for each 
school building within a district, intermediate district, and nonpublic school, as 
provided by Public Act 93 of 2022, Section 97d to conduct Critical Incident Mapping.  
Applicants will apply for funds and indicate which school buildings will receive Critical 
Incident Mapping in the application found at Michigan Department of Education 
Section 31aa, 97, 97c, 97d Application (state.mi.us). Funds may be used for mapping 
completed since July 1, 2021. 
 
Critical incident mapping uses satellite imaging to create a real-life depiction of a 
building and surrounding area with labels for important areas such as the cafeteria or 
gymnasium. A grid is placed over the map to help first responders communicate their 
location more accurately. The map is shared with local 9-1-1 operators quarterly. 
 
A district, intermediate district, or nonpublic school that receives funding under this 
section may contract with a vendor for the implementation of the critical incident 
mapping.  
 
The critical incidence mapping:   

1. Must be compatible with platforms and applications used by local, state, and 
federal public safety officials 

2. Must not require the purchase of additional software for use  
3. Must be provided in a printable format 
4. Must be verified for accuracy through a walk-through of a school building and 

school grounds 
5. Must be oriented true north  
6. Must include accurate floor plans overlaid on or current aerial imagery of a 

school building or school plan 
7. Must include site-specific labeling that matches the structure of the school 

building, including room labels, hallway names, external door or stairwell 
numbers, locations of hazards, key utility locations, key boxes, automated 
external defibrillators, and trauma kits  

8. Must include site-specific labeling that matches the school grounds, including 
parking areas, athletic fields, surrounding roads, and neighboring properties  

https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2021-2022/publicact/pdf/2022-PA-0093.pdf
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2021-2022/publicact/pdf/2022-PA-0093.pdf
https://mdoe.state.mi.us/gems/public/QuestionnaireHome.aspx?code=i4d1ucbc
https://mdoe.state.mi.us/gems/public/QuestionnaireHome.aspx?code=i4d1ucbc


PA 93 of 2022, Section 97d Funding Guidance 
September 22, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 

 

9. Must include a gridded overlay with x/y coordinates 
10. Must include information that best assists first responders in an emergency, 

including, but not limited to the following:  
• Building numbers  
• Floors  
• Suite designations  
• Room numbers 
• Other available relevant location information for each school  

 
These entities should be collaborating on developing the critical incident map with the 
chosen vendor: 

• Home district and school administration 
• School Resource Officer (if applicable) 
• Parent Representative 
• Local Law Enforcement and emergency responders 
• Local Emergency Manager 

 
The application, through GEMS/MARS, can be found here. The application will close 
on October 20, 2022, at 7:00 a.m. (Please note the new deadline date due to 
scheduled maintenance in the GEMS MARS system.) 
 
If you have questions regarding this information or other aspects of this grant 
program, please contact Mary Teachout at 517-241-7092 or 
TeachoutM@michigan.gov or Diane Golzynski at 517-241-5362 or 
GolzynskiD@michigan.gov. 

https://mdoe.state.mi.us/gems/public/QuestionnaireHome.aspx?code=i4d1ucbc
mailto:TeachoutM@michigan.gov
mailto:GolzynskiD@michigan.gov


Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
COORDINATOR FOR 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  November 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  LCAA Tentative Agreement 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The 2020-23 collective bargaining agreement between the district and L’Anse Creuse Administrators Association is 
set to expire on November 30, 2023. The parties have negotiated in good faith over a number of sessions and a 
tentative agreement was reached on November 27, 2023. 
 
Current Status:   
The union sought and obtained ratification of the tentative agreement by its membership on November 27, 2023. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the L’Anse Creuse Administrators’ Association 
Tentative Agreement as presented. 
 
 
GD/af 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I.1. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/

	11.27.23 Regular Agenda
	E.1. Budget Report
	E.2. Quarterly Budget Update
	E.3. Payment Registers
	E.4. Bid Award Recommendations
	E.5. Purchases
	E.6. Overtime Report
	E.7. Summary of Investments
	E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers
	E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	E.10. Employment Recommendations
	E.11. Student Travel Requests
	E.12.a. October 16, 2023 COTW Meeting Minutes
	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
	OCTOBER 16, 2023 – 6:30 P.M.
	B. Presentations
	C. Hearing of School District Patrons
	D. Department Updates
	E. Superintendent’s Report
	F. Curriculum and Instruction Office
	G. Business & Operations Office
	H. Human Resources Office
	I. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up
	J. Board Member Comment
	K. Adjournment

	E.12.b. October 23, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
	Roll Call
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Presentations
	D. Hearing of School District Patrons
	E. Consent Agenda
	Roll Call Vote:
	F. Superintendent’s Office

	G.1. Resolution to Collect the 2024 Summer Taxes
	H.1. Nightlock Purchase Recommendation
	H.2. Critical Mapping Recommendation



